STATE OF NEVADA LEGISLATIVE COMMISSION (775) 684-6800
STEVE YEAGER, Assemblyman, Chair

L E G I S LAT I V E C O U N S E L B U R E A U Brenda J. Erdoes, Director, Secretary

LEGISLATIVE BUILDING
INTERIM FINANCE COMMITTEE (775) 684-6821

401 S. CARSON STREET MOISES DENIS, Senator, Chair

CARSON CITY, NEVADA 89701-4747 = Wayne Thorley, Fiscal Analyst
Fax No.: (775) 684-6600 <

Sarah Coffman, Fiscal Analyst

AMENDMENT

DATE: November 15, 2022
TO: Recipients of the 2021 Nevada Legislative Appropriations Report
FROM: The Fiscal Analysis Division, Legislative Counsel Bureau S@ L{/f

SUBJECT: Revisions to the 2021 Nevada Legislative Appropriations Report

Revisions to the 2021 Nevada Legislative Appropriations Report have been made to
pages 5, 6, 35, 36, 37, 38 and 39; as well as the tables provided for on pages 42 through
46 and 49 through 52 in order to account for discrepancies in one-time and operating
expenditures.

An electronic copy of the revised 2021 Nevada Legislative Appropriations Report can be
found at www.leg.state.nv.us/division/fiscal/Appropriation%20Reports/index.html.
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